

Nava Sedghi - Woolworths Planning Proposal for 17-19 Smith Street, East Chatswood

From: "Woodhams, Greg" <greg.woodhams@willoughby.nsw.gov.au>
To: "Sandy Shewell (Sandy.Shewell@planning.nsw.gov.au)" <Sandy.Shewell@plann...>
Date: 22/01/2014 5:05 PM
Subject: Woolworths Planning Proposal for 17-19 Smith Street, East Chatswood
CC: "McClure, Linda" <Linda.McClure@Willoughby.nsw.gov.au>, "Hosie, Jane" <J...>
Attachments: Capture001wccstm2013-12-19 10-23-22.pdf

Dear Sandy,

In regard to the Department's advice relating to the Planning Proposal for 17-19 Smith St, Chatswood (copy attached), I can confirm that Willoughby Council requests that Council be nominated as the Relevant Planning Authority for the matter.

Can you please send an acknowledgement of this request?

We have written to the proponent seeking advice in respect to the details of the actual Planning Proposal having regard to the information submitted at the time of the JRPP meeting for the pre-gateway review. That information indicated an alternative scheme incorporating a warehouse/on-line retailing facility in conjunction with the supermarket. The applicant has advised that they will provide the information to Council this week. Once we have that information, we propose to report to Council to obtain a formal resolution to submit a Planning Proposal to the Department for referral to the Gateway.

Regards

Greg Woodhams

Environmental Services Director

Willoughby City Council

Ph. (02) 9777 7650

Email: greg.woodhams@willoughby.nsw.gov.au

www.visit chatswood.com.au

www.theconcourse.com.au

www.willoughby.nsw.gov.au

This communication may contain confidential or privileged information intended only for the recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you should not disclose, distribute or copy this communication without the approval of the sender. Please notify the sender immediately if you have received this communication by mistake. Please also advise the sender if any part of this communication is not received or legible.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the sender unless specifically stated as the views of Willoughby City Council. If this communication is made in the course of the exercise of the sender's official functions, or for the purposes or use of Willoughby City Council, then it will be a State record. By law, Willoughby City Council is obliged to retain all such records, and to provide access to such records where it is required or permitted to do so.